
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 23, 2020 5:56 PM
To: Zimmerman, Shannon; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Are you...

We have not stated dates publicly yet. Will loop back with Leslie and DM, to see if anything has changed. But would
recommend status quo in the meantime

CMB

 Original Message 
From: Zimmerman, Shannon [mailto:Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca]
Sent: March 23, 2020 5:50 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
<kelly.murdock@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Are you...

Nope. Municipalities are asking if they’re going to see it soon.

I’ve told them to just go to their provincial government who will have specifics on what they can access and again- was
just checking what you’ve made public, if anything.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 23, 2020, at 5:22 PM, Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:
>
> Was it for a particular procurement?
>
> Copying Kelly for further input as required and Caitlin for situational awareness.
>
> Dove Parmar
> Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario Office of the
> Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand Public
> Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et
> Approvisionnement Canada dovejot.parmar@canada.ca
>
>
> Original Message 
> From: Zimmerman, Shannon [mailto:Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca]
> Sent: March-23-20 5:18 PM
> To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
> Subject: Re: Are you...
>
> My DM and your chief mentioned it on a procurement call.
>
> I will not provide a date to anyone. Just wanted to check what you guys have made public.
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>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>> On Mar 23, 2020, at 5:17 PM, Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:
>>
>> No, where did that information come from?
>>
>> Dove Parmar
>> Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario Office of the
>> Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l'honorable Anita Anand Public
>> Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et
>> Approvisionnement Canada dovejot.parmar@canada.ca
>>
>> Original Message 
>> From: Zimmerman, Shannon [mailto:Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca]
>> Sent: March-23-20 5:17 PM
>> To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
>> Subject: Are you...
>>
>> Telling people that procured pieces are starting to arrive on Friday?
>>
>> Sent from my iPhone


